1. Call to Order: 6:32pm

In attendance: La Keria Clayton (Chair), Kelsey Hanson (Secretary), Deanne Good (Principal), Travis Pregitzer (Treasurer), Kati Ramsden (Vice-Principal)

- 2. Approval of January minutes: Motion: Travis Pregitzer, Second: Kelsey Hanson MOTION PASSED
- 3. Grade 3 Presentation Leslie Glubis and Mrs Weibe presented:
 - a. Field trip budget breakdown Current budget \$2800 with \$40 (70 students/3 classes)
 - i. **Drumheller** would be closer to \$1953 (bussing is most expensive)
 - ii. **Cornerstone** Theatre \$484
 - iii. Heritage bowling Forces in motion \$591.52
 - iv. Virtual visit with Royal tyrell \$270
 - v. For all 4 options \$2860
 - vi. Science Equipment Requests most at Dollarama/Walmart (could be a few hundred dollars) one set for all 3 classes
 - 1. Thermometers, Mixing bowls, Large glass pyrex measuring cups, Small pots, Wooden spoons, Cookie sheets, Kettle
 - vii. Science materials
 - 1. Basic ingredients: corn starch, salt, oil, milk vinegar, marshmallows, oreos, m&Ms, oats, sprinkles jello, play doh, popsicle sticks, pom poms, simple machine supplies
 - viii. Annual supply needs- holiday student gifts, art supplies for special days and projects, end of year celebrations.
 - b. Discussion once the Grade 3 team left: Team to come back with specifics of price and items/services they wish paid for as approval will need to be quite specific.
- 4. Business Arising from Minutes
 - a. ASCE grant Discussed how to use the SPARC event of Simple Connections Stronger Families for the open house for May 7, 6-7pm, with Deanne noting the possibility of the teachers running the 10 SPARK stations
 - i. **ACTION**: Deanne to contact Rania to set up the SPARC event.
 - ii. **ACTION** Travis to apply for the ASCE grant as donation to SPARC for this event
 - iii. Discussed if 1 hour is enough, Deanne Good to look at adding more time and possibly going from 5-7pm for the Open House.
- 5. New Business none
- 6. Principal's Message. Deanne Good

- a. Read -a-thon, raised \$6400 on day 3 of collection, tomorrow is the final collection. Prizes on Friday at the assembly. First quote for the spaces to be done, and two more quotes yet to come in. They would like it ordered in March to have it ready by the end of the year.
- b. Have been working on grants to be the Indigo Love of reading school, and hopeful that could infuse books into the library. A store adopts the school and they help fundraise for you, and you get cash and a percentage off in store. Also applying for a grant: Alberta Arts grant, bringing arts into the school, and have possibly Quest Theatre come in and the grant could pay for ²/₃ of the program.
- c. Parent Teacher and Student Lead Conferences are coming up.
- d. Ski Loppet ran yesterday, started basketball (grade 5) yesterday with tournament coming up.
- e. Hip Hop has started this year through the Pound It studio and operated out of the school. There are about 50 kids and they are hoping to start another session.
- f. Cheer has asked to come back to do another session of after school programming.
- City Wide Presentation Next meeting Tuesday, March 18 at 7pm hosted by Westpark

Next Meeting Thursday March 27, 2025 at 6:30 pm

Close: 7:14 pm

Mattie McCullough Parent Association February 26, 2025

1. Call to Order: 7:15 pm

In attendance - <u>Voting Members</u>: La Keria Clayton (Chair), Kelsey Hanson (Secretary), Travis Pregitzer (Treasurer), <u>Non Voting Members</u>: Deanne Good (Principal), Kati Ramsden (Vice-Principal)

- 2. Approval of October Minutes: **MOTION**: La Keria Clayton, **SECOND** Travis Pregitzer **MOTION PASSED**
- 3. Fundraising
 - a. Mabels Labels: Balance of \$53.42 in commission.
- 4. New Business
 - a. Blue Grass Fundraiser La Keria has been in contact to receive information on this year's options. Reviewed the options for the fundraiser.
 - i. 11" basket to be sold at \$30 (Cost \$21)
 - ii. 12" basket to be sold at \$33 (Cost \$21)
 - iii. Caged Tomato \$22 (Cost \$16)
 - iv. To move forward with this fundraiser based on above pricing/cost: **MOTION** La Keria Clayton **SECOND** Travis Pregitzer
 - v. **ACTION**: La Keria to look into adding the big bag to the flower fundraiser
 - b. End of year celebration Swimming/BBQ for the kids to swim in both pools and the K and 1's can use the splash park. About \$700 for lifeguards, and then about - Tabled to next meeting
- 5. Treasurer Report: Cheque for \$587 for the Profit Group was deposited that is from Little Caesars. Not waiting for any other current deposits/debits.
 - a. Hot Lunch: \$7558.65
 - b. General Funds \$3318.15
 - c. Common shares \$1.34
 - d. Total \$10 876.80

Next Meeting: Thursday March 27, 2025 after Parent Council Meeting

Close: 7:48 pm